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Sir Arthur ,7. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B 
Principal & Vice-Chancellor,
Lie Gill University,
Montreal, P.

♦ >

Re: S3 TATA LATE MRS. BLL CHU E.HUT CE I 3 OIL.

Dear Sir Arthur,

Referring to our recent correspondence relating to 
the Estate of the late Mrs. Blanche E. Hutchinson, 
have been informed by our Victoria Office that an offer 
of ,125,000.00 cash, has been received for the Swallow- 
field farm.

we

However, in view of the fact that there is a $50,000.00 
mortgage against the property, which the prospective 
purchaser is not prepared to assume, we are of the 
opinion that the offer should not be accepted, but we 
shall be pleased to receive your views on behalf of 
McGill University.

we may say that we are writing to you in this matter 
on account of the possible interest of the University 
in the Estate, and without prejudice to the rights of 
all parties.

Yours faithfully,

John McDonald, 
Manager Estates Department.
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